# REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE NORTH HORNELL VILLAGE BOARD

## MONDAY, JULY 11, 2005

Deputy Mayor John Falci called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

ATTENDANCE: Deputy Mayor John Falci Trustees: William Coleman, Joseph Dick & Glenn Thomas Village Clerk: Kristene Libordi

The Minutes of the June 13, 2005 meeting were approved on a motion by William Coleman, second by Glenn Thomas and carried.

### FIRE DEPT.

Fire Chief Charles Chick reported 13 runs for the month of June. To date 32 calls in the Village, 20 to the Town and 7 mutual aid.

New member voted into the Fire Dept, Shawn Fitzgerald who resides at 90 East Main St. Chicken barbeque on Sat., July 16 - tickets are still available. A reminder that the First annual combined Village & Fire Dept. picnic is to be held at James St Park on July 23. A motion to accept the Fire Report made by Glenn Thomas, second by Joseph Dick and carried. A motion was made by William Coleman to accept Shawn Fitzgerald into the Fire Dept, second by Glenn Thomas and carried.

#### POLICE DEPT.

Police Chief Marcus Smith was not available to give this months report. Deputy Mayor Falci reported during the month there were: 3 general complaints, 2 court appearances, patrolled 70 hours during the month of June, 11 traffic stops,1 DWI, and assisted other agencies 3 times.

Officer Tim Quinlan is set to work part time. Joseph Dick made a motion to accept the report, second by Glenn Thomas and carried.

#### DPW

Public works supervisor Gregory Zdanowski gave the report as follows. On June 13, the traffic counter on Avondale showed the daily average vehicle count of 655. 140' of storm drain was installed on Mary St. Sanitary sewers flushed. Replaced the hydrant on W Maplewood Ave and moved it across the street to Cleveland Ave. New pipe was put across Elmwood Ave towards Heather Heights and encased with concrete. Work is being done to the shoulders on Cleveland Ave in preparation for street paving Joseph Dick motioned to approve the DPW report, second by William Coleman and carried.

#### NEW BUSINESS

Storm Water Study for First St. will be addressed at next months meeting. Mayor Steve Terry has the contract in his possession.

Residents on Richland Ave. have poured a concrete pad to store their motor home. Greg Zdanowski gave permission to flatten the area and put stone on it. Upon inspection it was foun to be 10 ' on Village property and also goes over a sewer line. The residents will receive a letter from the village attorney, telling them to remove the concrete.

Mrs. Richard Giles addressed the shrubs on the corner of Whitman Ave and Seneca Rd., as a traffic hazard. They block the view, making it difficult for vehicles to pull out onto Seneca Rd. Deputy Mayor Falci will confer with Greg Zdanowski and determine whose responsibility it is to trim the shrubs. She also mentioned that nothing has been done with

# REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE NORTH HORNELL VILLAGE BOARD MONDAY, JULY 11, 2005 (continued)

the Jeremy Shinebarger home. It suffered severe fire damaged last May. Deputy Mayor responded that he was informed that Mr. Shinebarger was going to bulldoze the home.

If it is not done this week, the village will send him a letter asking him to advise the board on his intentions.

Large trees overhanging Seneca Rd. will be addressed at next months meeting. Residents are concerned that they may fall into the road causing an accident. It was recommended to contact someone from the DEC to inspect the trees for possible problems.

Mrs. Barbara Wallace inquired about the responsibility of the village to fix the road between Mr. David Ferringer's and Mr. Adam Davidson's homes on Marick Park Drive. According to Deputy Mayor Falci, an engineer must certify the drainage under the roadway. Then the road has to be brought up to grade before the paving can be done. This work is to be done by Mr. Richard Giles. Mr. Giles responded that the attorneys, specifically the village attorney, are creating the delays in resolving this problem. Deputy Mayor Falci would like to meet with Mr. & Mrs. Giles to try and resolve the problems at Marick Park. It was stated the there should be some answers from our attorney by next months meeting.

## PAY BILLS

A motion to pay bills was made by William Coleman, second by Joseph Dick and carried.

Deputy Mayor Falci adjourned the meeting at 7:30 PM and the board went into executive session to discuss personnel issues.

Village Clerk

Kristene Libordi